From: Bob Elliott

To: citycouncil

Subject: [EXTERNAL]AIr service recruitment update on agenda?????
Date: Sunday, February 8, 2026 8:55:14 PM

Attachments: IMG 8100.PNG

I think this means someone is still trying to get an airline to fly in/out of Salem again. How many
times must Salem go down this “rabbit hole”? How much funding has the City spent on “up grading”
the terminal, giving subsidies to beg some airline to come, hire staff (then they leave). Let’s be
smart, do not keep doing something that does not seem to want to work. Bob Elliott

CAUTION! This email came from outside the City of Salem. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender. For guidance on identifying legitimate senders/emails, please
review the IT Intranet Cyber Security Page.
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From: Bob Elliott

To: citycouncil

Subject: [EXTERNAL]On the agenda, Air service???
Date: Friday, February 6, 2026 10:47:45 PM
Attachments: IMG _8100.PNG

How much will this cost Salem this time? Does not work, give up, do not waste time, energy and
most of all funds to repeat something that does not work. Please, stop this attempt before going out
recruiting an airline that will eventually leave. Bob Elliott

CAUTION! This email came from outside the City of Salem. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender. For guidance on identifying legitimate senders/emails, please
review the IT Intranet Cyber Security Page.
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